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§y LS AL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, SIngapere 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 109507198R GST Reg. No. 16-3607198-R

s0 FAPTLES PLACE A 11111

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSWGAPDRE D48623
Code; SMO

' ‘Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FL Ref ©  CS/SMO180001 T1/Kro
1

Policy Particulars .- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh,  SFF 80230 [Veh. Inspected SLS 444K

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. CMTDM 7046T3AGC Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 03/01/2018

Vehicle Particulars & Condition

E
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
Conditions of Tyres
Size l'l"-'lake Balance
R/H Front Tyre L mm
L/H Front Tyre | mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm

3.
l4. Description of Damages

L/H Rear Tyre mm
L. General Information
1_ Accident Date 18/12/2017 Inspection Date

Survey held at LIt YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO

BLOCK 10, SECTOR C SIN MING ROAD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
#01-10
SINGAPORE 5756845.

5a. Remarks

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <jrene. henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 4221 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invig SFF8023D & SLS444K on 18.12.2017
Attachments: 444 - sompo.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1704673/AGC
Hi,

Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SL5444K).
Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T, 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

g—

ORI A ooy of Tt

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompaSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or Use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Serene LIM [mailto:serene @autocare.com.sg)

sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Henry, rene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invlg SFF8023D & 5LS444K on 18.12.2017

Hi lrene Henry
We arrange for surveyor first, kindly arrange LKK to contact us for the survey

Thank you & Regards

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 | Hp: +65 96852332
E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg

1



From: Henry, Irene James

- sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Serene LIM

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invig SEFR023D & SLS444K on 18.12.2017

Without Prejudice
Hi Serene,
We have still yet to receive our insured’s report, thus unable to revert.

You may advise your client 1o <eck other alternatives or please let us know should you still intend for us to conduct
the motor survey on a “without prejudice” basis.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

VIR A Cercuy of Truse

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www _facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Serene LIM [mailto:serene@autocare.com.ss

sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 11:24 A

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan{@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invlg SFFB023D % SLS444K on 18.12.2017

Hi All
Any update?

Thank you & Regards

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 | Hp: +65 96852332

E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg



From: m

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Serene LIM

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invig SFFB023D & SLS444K on 18.12.2017

Our Reference: CMTD1704673/AGC
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Serene,

We refer to the above matter.

We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability for direct settlement as we have yet to receive our
insured’s accident report.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

ATV /. Ceotuny of Trest

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies. credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Serene LIM !mailtr:::5ereng@aumcare.cum.§g]

sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teg(@somp0.cOm.sg=

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.COM.SE>; Henry, Irene James <jrene.henry@sompo.com.sg=
Subject: Re: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invig SFFR023D & SLS444K on 18.12.2017

Hi Agnes
Can confirm liability?

Thank you & Regards

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 | Hp: +65 96852332
E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg




From: Teo, Grace
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Serene LIM
Cc: Hui Agnes ; Henry, Irene James

Your Reference: SL5444K
Qur Reference: CMTD1704673/AGC

Date: 26" December 2017

Attention:
M/S LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO

Accident invlg SFF8023D & SLS444K on 18.12.2017

Dear Serene,

Subject: CMTD1704673/AGC - Accident invig SFF8023D & SLS444K on 18. 12,2017

Without Prejudice

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/12/2017.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one o

the joint pre-repair survey as 2 single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
f the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
kenneth Kong [(North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jlimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days wh

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up 1o two of the listed motor su
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

4

ether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

rveyors. We will bear the cost of



Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

———

e/ SOMPO sl A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapere Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Serene LIM [mailto;serene@autocare. om.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Fw: SL5444K & SFFS0230 ALONG TPY LOR 6 TWD BRADDELL RD ON 18/ 12/2017

re-sent

From: Serene LIM

Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Tenet PRI Survey

Subject: SLS444K & SFF8023D ALONG TPY LOR 6 TWD BRADDELL RD ON 18/12/2017

To : Motor Claims Dept ~ (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)
RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS
DAY PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT

CLAIMS (NIMA)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS444K & SFF8023D ALONG TPY LOR 6 TWD BRADDELL RD ON 18/12/2017

We are the repairer for Mdm Lee Poh Leng the owner of vehicle no. SL5444K

please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following venue:

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-10 Singapore 575645
Tel: 64534177 Fax: 64593724 Email: serene@autocare.com.sg

Contact Person: Serene Lim Hp : +65 96852332

Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert)

&



VEHICLE ( NOT IN GR-N ) WORKSHOP

LEASE ARRANGE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE TO LET US KNOW ASAP IF WE COULD DO DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR

THIS CASE

I/ We enclosed herewith a copy of our client SAS Statement for your reference. Looking forward to your
kind assistance and co-operative in this matter.

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without
further reference to you

Regards

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co
Direct : +65 64545011
Moabile : +65 96852332



" \AALS{7166906 ! An Lim Molor Carpany - Sin Ming
EMTRY DATE & TIME: faH M T AT

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

T Flease rapart comectly the datails of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2, This Farm must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorsed Driver.

a, |nformation provided must b ns truthful and accurale as poasible. Any wikfis misrepresenialion or withokding af material facts may allow nsurancs companiss o
repudiate policy ability.

4 The iszue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias i not an admission of policy liability on the part af the Insuranca COMmpanies.

5. Ay false ing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repaort will be forwarded by the insurars of the insurers of the GLA Records Management Cenire aetablished by the General Insurance Association of
Singapare{ GIA) for archiving and thal copes of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lndgement of this repart to the insurers, you harsby congent to the archiving of this report at the: centre and to copies of tha repor being made availabie
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

19/12/2017 17:13
18/12/2017 18:25

TOA PAYOH LOR 6 TWRDS BRADDELL RD

SINGAFPORE

nicle Registration Number SLS444K

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE POH LENG
MRIC No 57612242C
Email Address NOEMAIL

mobile Phone No
Altemative Phone Mo

(LOCAL) +65-06844044
OTHERS-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar TOYOTA
Model CHR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy no

for repair to your vehicle?

if Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

A hicle Category PRIVATE CAR

insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANGE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number DATMTPVD1012173
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE POH LENG
NRIC Mo 576122420

Date Of Birth 25/04/1976
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 21/04/1995

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mohile Number {LOCAL) +B5-06044044
Fax Mumber

OTHERS-NOPHONE

NOEMAIL

Contact Number
EMail Address



Address g ALEXANDRA VIEW #08-11
Postcode 158742

Was driver an employee of tha Insured's Company MO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vahicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle n

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

\Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I hg'u'&_ been appmachad by urjknown_parsun{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 2 —-—
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? NO

If Yas, Please state which Police Station

Was naotice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED THIRD PARTY CLAIM AT LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
\Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SFFB0230
\ehicle MakeModel/Colour

Details Of Properties o
Mame of Driver HO SIEW LOONG

NRIC/Passport Number 570256628

Contact Number 93652819

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Nurmber

Email Address




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plegse report comectly the details of the atcident to spead un the claims process.

2. This Form must be pgmpkglec o

3. Information provided st be as MME Any wilful migrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow inserance companies 1o olic

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by msurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

false re; i o the Police for inves

(%3]

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers af the GIA Records Management Cenire sstablished by the General Insurance
association of Singapore {G14) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent i the archiving of tnis report at the cantre and to copies of
the repert belng made available aforesaid.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["Gla”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set gt in this [form] and any other personal informatien
provided by me of possessed by my Insurer {coliectively the ~personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such

personal Information to all ingurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} invalved in this accident {all insurer(s} who have insured
veniciels) imvobved in this accident shail be collectively referred to 25 the “Insurers”], the \nsurers’ |swyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority {such a5 the police), for the purpaseis)
of

(i} processing handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
inyestigations relating to the claims;

i) Investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(3i1) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv) administering my claims linciuding the mailing of correspondence, sraternents, involces, reports ar notices 1o me,
which could Invalhe disclosure of cartain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v] complylng with zpplicable law In administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“purposes’

[b] allinsurers) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the tnsurers lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose andfor process my persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal |nformation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andjor GIA to their third party service providers or
:gents{includllng their lieryersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d) my Persanal Information will also be callected and used ta complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irvestigation and manage ment in present and all future claims.

(e} the Information o coltected under (d] zbove may be shared [ disclosad:

{I} o all Insurers and/far any other third pa rties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, [aw gnfarcemant and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

(i} for complying with requiremeants under any regulations,laws o court orders.

e -~ —— e
rivers Signatura Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (il driver is not the policyhalder] Mame:
Tirmwm: NRIC/FIN NO.:
Date &Time! \} Yor, YU T =it

14 rﬂ




Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DECLARATION
UW:MW are true in every respect.
—_— NN\
NWMET'S Signature Driver's SiEnature Repaorting Centre personkel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder] Mame:
Date & Time: | Deg VY NRIC/FIN No.:

Y5\ poa
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LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO. phr

IEII.. 10, Sector C. #01-10, Sin Ming Ind. Est. Sing
476, Sin Ming: Drive, #0305, 5in Ming AutoCar
Tu.'!: 453 4177 Fax: 6459 3724

Email: limyewhoo @singnetl.com.sg
Company Reg. No. ¢ 200514/01

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623

Aftention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 64616555 Fax Mo.:6

/8. s
A’MF? g ?ﬂd‘:’d{

82975 00

--| - -
e 575721

Estimate : TP18/014

Date : 22/03/2018
\ehicle Mum, : SLS 444K
Make/Model : TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID-2017
Chassis/Eng# | ZYX 102054 194/2ZR8 143762
Accident Date ; 18/12/2017
Claim No. .
Reference - LYB/SLS444/SOMPO/ip/sy
Policy Mo. :

SN Quantity Particular j’;/&/ UnitPrice  Amount S$
- LIST ITEMS : At/ ln
11 REARBUMPER oo v ! 153600 <
2 2 REAR BUMPER BRACKET 4500 S 9000X
3 2 REAR BUMPER RETAINER 5500 & 110.00¥
List TotalS$ - 1,736.00
25.00% Discount S% © 434 .00
1,302.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : T
1. 1 REAR BUMPER LIP SPOILER 1,260.00 =
2, 1 REAR BUMPER LIP SPOILER SEALANT Ae. 8000 Fou
3 1 REAR REVERSE SENSOR Jen 25000
4 2 REAR REVERSE SENSOR HOUSING 5500 A. 11000 X
Special Nett Total 5% : 1.700.00
LABOUR : - - X
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED/ REPLACED PANELS gy 12000
TO REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR SET & CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS 7 120.00
TO SPRAY ON NANO COATING PORTION 25of 50000
- .
TO REPAIR ALGN ON AFFECTED TAILGATE & PANEL & LABOUR TO
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS. I8 50000
CONTINUE/ ...

Al chiestie Isisiadid b er

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Customer

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= Ta resurvey belore/afiar spray painting
» To display damaged pari{s) during resurvey
= Parts prices are subject fo confirmation
® Third party survey is on 8 “Withoul Prejudics” basis
» No llegal modification|s) is allowsd
» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
I8 subjecct to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowladged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Page2/2 =



Blk 10, Sector C, #01-10, Sin Ming Ind. Est. Singapore 575645

Nao. 176, Sin Ming Drive, #0305, Sin Ming AutoCare, Singapore 575721
Tel: 6453 4177 Fax: 6459 3724

Fmail: limyewboo @ singnet.com.sg

Company Reg. No. : 200514/00L

LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO.

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD - .
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Estimate : TP18/014
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623 Date : 22/03/2018

Vehicle Num. : SLS 444K
MakeModel : TOYOTA C-HR HYBRI 0-2017

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Chassis/Engt : 2YX102054194/2ZR81 43762

Cortact : 64616555 FaxNo.:6 Accident Date ; 18122017

Claim No.

Reference ; LYB/SLS444/SOMPO/ip/sy

Palicy Mo. :

SN Quanftity Particular

Unit Price Amount S5

_ T0 PUTTY.PRIMER TO SPRAY ON REAR BUMPER SENSOR, 3
k. AFFECTED TAILGATE USING 2K PAINTS. 600.00
Labour Total 53 1,840.00
- v
E.&OE. Total S5 © 4,842.00

Rm—r:lu YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO.

All cheques shoutd be crussed and made payable to
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co.

Customer E.&0.E




Ei §mmmw e -
v (Dartdeshing
INVOICE
Bill To involce No.  20180303-T05
Mdms? invoice Date. 8372018
Paymant Term Cash
Attantson Currency SGD
Contact
VEHICLE DETAILS JOB DESCRIPTION DATE COMPLETED AMOUNT
Toyota C-HR Ayicon Single Session (Standard) 9 Mar 500.00
SLS444K 1 Stage 172 polishing
*Rear Bumper & Taigate 2 Ayicon coating - 2 layers
ISub Total 500.00 ]
Discount
Total Amit 500.00
Deposit
E&OE lance Due

TOTAL AMOUNT OF

FOR ARTDESHINE

All cheques crossed and made o

Ascount
Bark Nama

ARTDESHINE
UNITED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED

CUBTOMERBWTITYICOMSASY  BIGHATUREARTAMR




SPC Toa Payoh

180 Lor & Toa Payoh

. . Singapore 318381

_ P " Tel: +65 9028 0720 {Vietor)
DETAILING CONCEPTS SPECIALSIS Email: sales@artdeshine.com.sg

@artdeshinedetaiiingcentra : wwrw.artdeshine gg
Eil @andeshinewerid
@arideshinelp

T @artdeshine

INVOICE
Bill To Invoice No. ; 20171005-T4
Company: -
Addrass: - Invoice Date: 08/10/2017
Payment Term: Cash
A¥ ~on: - Currency: sSGD
C_ act
VEHICLE DETAILS JOB DESCRIPTION DATE COMPLETED AMOUNT
Toyota CHR Ayicon Single Session 8 Oct 17 450.00
SLS444K 1. Stage 1/2 polishing
2, Aylcon coating - 2 layers
3. Interior detailing/conditioning
4, WheelWindow/Trims coating
5. Engine bay detalling
Sub Total 450.00
CHR Exclusive Discount 90.00
Total Amt 360.00
Deposit
E.&0E Balance Due
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ;
FOR ARTDESHINE CUSTOMERENTITYICOMPANY  SIGNATURE/STAMP

All cheques crossed and made

EOR BANKTT ;
Account Payee:  ARTDESHINE Ef: #:E :Ed;a: Eg;s

Bank Mame UNITED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED Ammmiinb Mmoo 2ET 209 0T 0O




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18000171/Krbn2
oo A
#05-01/06 Date : 03-05-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code . SMO
1; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFF 80230 Veh. Inspected SLS 444K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704673/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 03/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA C-HR (A) c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZYX 102054154 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 6239 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm ]
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/12/2017 Inspection Date 05/01/2018
Survey held at LIMYEWBOO SPRAY PAINT CO
BLOCK 10, SECTOR C SIN MING ROAD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
z?t: SEPDRE 575645,
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR!

3 Working Days




1 V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
‘.H - 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: BE256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607158-R Page No..1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLS 444K
Qty Description of Parts Condition \E:rt;r::::?:}l S A;‘l;m“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / CUT 1,536.00 700.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @$45.00 SERVICEABLE 90.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER @$55.00 SERVICEABLE 110.00 .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -434.00 -175.00
1,302.00 525.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER LIP SPOILER (SN) DENTED 1,260.00 1,260.00
1|REAR BUMPER LIP SPOILER SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 250.00 -
2|REAR REVERSE SENSOR HOUSING @$55.00 (SN) SERVICEABLE 110,00 4
1,700.00 1,300.00
LABOUR
TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON REPAIRED/REPLACED  |NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
PANELS.
TO REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR SET & CHECK WIRING 120.00 50.00
FUNCTIONS.
TO SPRAY ON NANO COATING PORTION. 500.00 250.00
TO REPAIR, ALIGN ON AFFECTED TAILGATE & PANEL & 500.00 350.00
LABOUR TO REPLACE ABOVE PARTS.
TO PUTTY,PRIMER TO SPRAY ON REAR BUMPER §00.00 450,00
SENSOR,AFFECTED TAILGATE USING 2K PAINTS.
1,840.00 1,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,842.00 2,925.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 2,925.00|

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18000171/Krbn2

yita

KOMNG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




